

## PERSONAL PROFILE



<b>Full Name</b>	:	Dr. VISHWANATH ACHARYA
<b>Address</b>	:	Assistant Professor in Political Science, SRI SHARADA COLLEGE BASRUR
<b>Department</b>	:	POLITICAL SCIENCE
<b>Educational Qualification</b>	:	MA,MPHIL,B.Ed, Phd
<b>Career Objective</b>	:	To build a career in a teaching profession to help and motivate students in achieving their goals through my best knowledge and efforts.
<b>Subject taught</b>	:	Basic concepts of political science, Public administration, Indian Government and Politics, Parliamentary procedures in India, Political Theory, Western Political Thought, Indian National Movement and Constitutional Development International Relations
<b>Teaching experience</b>	:	15 years
<b>Skills</b>	:	Computer proficiency skills
<b>Language known</b>	:	Kannada, English, Hindi
<b>Personal Achievements</b>	:	Phd Awarded

### Educational Qualification Details:

DEGREE	UNIVERSITY	STATE	YEAR
BA	Karnataka University Dharwad	Karnataka	2004
MA	Kuvempu University	Karnataka	2007
MPHIL	Vinayaka Mission	Tamilnadu	2008
BEd	Karnataka University Dharwad	Karnataka	2009
Phd	Kuvempu University	Karnataka	2022

### Teaching Experience Details:

Position held	Nature of appointment	Duration		Level (PG/UG)	No of Years	University/ Institutions
		From	To			
Lecturer	Temporary	2007	2010	UG	3	Sri Sundhindra College Bhatkal
Lecturer	Temporary	2010	2022	UG	12	Sri Sharada College Basrur

### PRESENTATION OF RESEARCH PAPER:

YEAR	S. NO	CONFERENCE/	DATE OF SEMINAR	TITLE OF THE PAPER	PUBLICATION
------	-------	-------------	-----------------	--------------------	-------------

		<b>SEMINAR</b>	<b>&amp; PLACE</b>		<b>NUMBER</b>
<b>2020-21</b>	1	National Conference	9 <sup>TH</sup> March 2020 St, Joseph's College, Bangalore	Urban Solid Waste Management	
	2	National Conference	19 <sup>th</sup> feb 2020 Shivamoga	Urban governance and smart cities in India: issues and challenges	ISBN-978-81- 951978-5-9
<b>2019-20</b>	3	International Conference	13 <sup>TH</sup> and 14 <sup>th</sup> Jan 2020	Community Participation in Municipal Governance	ISSN-0474- 9030
	4	National Conference	12 <sup>th</sup> Sept2019 GFGC-Turuvrkere, Tumkur	Consequence of Urbanisation in India-A Study	ISBN-978- 79481-805-7
2018-19	5	National Conference	November 27 <sup>th</sup> and 28 <sup>th</sup> 2018, Rani Channamma University, Belagavi	Urban Housing Initiatives in India	
	6	National Conference	November 29 <sup>th</sup> and 30 <sup>th</sup> 2018, Rani Channamma University, Belagavi	Women Political Empowerment in Urban Governance in India	UGC Care journal AJANTA ISSN 2277-5730
2017-18	7	International conference	9 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2018 Attur Main , Mettupatti, Salem	Rising Urbanisation in India: Problems and Challenges for urban development	
	8	State level conference	17 <sup>th</sup> and 18 <sup>th</sup> feb 2018 Davangere	Problems and prospects of Urban governance	ISBN-978-81- 925462-2-3
	9	National	03-04 Feb 2017 Sri Sharada College Basrur	Lohia's Feminist Thought	

#### **PUBLICATION OF RESEARCH PAPER IN INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL:**

<b>YEAR</b>	<b>S. NO</b>	<b>NAME OF THE JOURNAL</b>	<b>TITLE OF THE PAPER</b>	<b>PUBLICATION NUMBER</b>
2021-22	1	OUR HERITAGE JOURNAL	Urban E- Governance Initiatives in Karnataka	ISSN- 0474-9030
2020-21	1	OUR HERITAGE JOURNAL	Community Participation in Municipal Governance	ISSN-0474-9030
2018-19	1	UGC Care journal AJANTA	Women Political Empowerment in Urban Governance in India	ISSN 2277-5730

#### **PUBLICATION IN EDITED BOOK**

<b>YEAR</b>	<b>TITLE OF THE BOOK</b>	<b>TITLE OF THE PAPER</b>	<b>PUBLICATION NUMBER</b>
2021	Recent Issues and Challenges in	Democratic Decentralized	ISBN- 978-93-

	Literature, Science, Commerce, and Social Science	Governance in Karnataka: An Overview	90082-37-7
2021	Recent Issues and Challenges in Literature, Science, Commerce, and Social Science	Federalism and Management of Disasters in India	ISBN- 978-93-90082-37-7

**SEMINAR/WORKSHOP ATTENDED:**

YEAR	S. NO	SUBJECT	DATE OF SEMINAR/WORKSHOP & PLACE
2021-22	1	Strategies for Betterment of Higher Education AND Governance of Universities	30 May 2022 at Mangalore University
2020-21	2	Women and Mythology: Creativity	12 March 2021 at Sri Sharada college Basrur
2019-20	3	Seminar on Challenges of Higher Education Teacher Initiatives	11 <sup>th</sup> January 2020 at SDM College of Law, Mangalore
	4	workshop on CBCS And Political Science New Syllabus	13 <sup>th</sup> July 2019 at University college Mangalore
	5	Bhavisida Karnataka- Ondu Sahachinthane	27 September 2019 at Sri Sharada college Basrur
2017-2018	6	Studies on Women in India: Recent Trends	03-04 Feb 2017 at Sri Sharada college Basrur
	7	Confronting Multiples of Artificial Intelligence and consolidating prepotence of Human Intelligences	5 <sup>th</sup> sept 2017 at Bhandarkars' Arts and Science College Kundapura

**PARTICIPATION IN FDP/ONLINE CERTIFICATE COURSE:**

YEAR	S. NO	FDP/ONLINE CERT COURSE	DATE OF FDP & PLACE	NO. OF DAYS	TITLE OF THE FDP/CERT COURSE
2021-22	1	FDP	27-10-2022 to 05-11-2022	10	Social Science Research and professional Development of Teachers
	2	FDP	15-7-2021 TO 17-07-2021	3	Concepts and development of Research Methodology
2020-21	3	FDP	25 <sup>TH</sup> to 27 July 2020	2	Scheme of writing and publishing Research Papers

**PARTICIPATION IN WEBINAR:**

YEAR	S. NO	WEBINAR	DATE OF WEBINAR & PLACE	TITLE OF THE WEBINAR
2021-22	1	National level	02-january 2021 Sri sharada college Basrur	GDP AND EMPLOYMENT: SOME CRITICAL PERSPECTIVES
2020-21	1	National level	19 <sup>th</sup> June 2020 Government college for women, Mandya	Emerging issues in social science research
	2	National level	28 <sup>th</sup> and 29 <sup>th</sup> august 2020	Research Methodology in

			University Mysore	Social science
	3	National level	8 <sup>th</sup> October Sharavathi first grade college konandur	Challenges of GST- A BIRD' s Eye View
	4	National Level	18 <sup>th</sup> December 2020 ST, Aloysious College Mangalore	Desha- Pradesha: Karavali Karnataka samskrathi mattu rajakarana

**Member in University Academic Bodies (BOE) :**

Name of the Academic Body	Position	University	Period
BOE ( Pol. Sci)	Member	Mangalore University	2020

**Assignment of paper setting of B.A degree examinations**

S.No	Year	Subject	Duration of Exams	Max.Marks	No.of Sets prepared
1	2020	Basic Concepts of Political Science	3 hours	120	3

**Co-ordinator and Membership in College Committees:**

S.No	Name of the college committee	Position
1	Parent-Teacher Association	Co-ordinator
2	Career Counselling Cell & Employment Centre	Co-ordinator
3	Human Rights Cell	Co-ordinator
4	SVEEP Committee	Co-ordinator
5	Anti Human Trafficking Club	Co-ordinator
6	Research Committee	Member
7	Examination & Time Table Committee	Member
8	Entrepreneurship & Skill Development Cell	Member
9	Antharprerana – Incubation Centre for Startups	Member
10	Sri Sharada Museum Committee	Member

\*\*\*\*